



David Peer

PhD Student

David Peer is currently a PhD student in the Intelligent and Interactive System group of the department of Computer Science at the Universität Innsbruck (Austria) under the supervision of Antonio Rodriguez-Sanchez. He obtained the degree of M.Sc and B.Sc in Computer Science at the Universität Innsbruck (Austria). His current research interest include explainable ai (especially learning mechanisms), learning theory and deep learning.

[Google Scholar](#) [GitHub](#) [Twitter](#)

Office: 2M01

Email: **`d[0x2E]peer[0x40]uibk[0x2E]ac[0x2E]at`**

Areas of Interest

- Explainable AI (especially learning mechanisms) - I'm really interested why neural networks often can not learn from data
- Learning Theory - See also [Understanding Machine Learning: From Theory to Algorithms](#)
- Machine Learning, Deep Learning, Computer Vision

Positions

09.2019 - Today | Researcher at University of Innsbruck (IIS group)

02.2019 - 09.2019 | Researcher at University of Innsbruck (DPS group)

04.2012 - 08.2018 | Software Developer at World-Direct eBusiness Solutions

06.2010 - 04.2012 | Embedded Software Developer at Heliotherm

Education

2019 - Today | PhD Computer Science, University of Innsbruck
2017 - 2019 | MSc Computer Science, University of Innsbruck
2014 - 2017 | BSc Computer Science, University of Innsbruck
2005 - 2010 | HTL Elektronik, Innsbruck

Certifications

- Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer - App Builder
- Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer - Web Applications
- OMG Certified UML Professional

Publications

See [Google Scholar](#)

From:

<https://iis.uibk.ac.at/> - IIS

Permanent link:

<https://iis.uibk.ac.at/people/david?rev=1596012002>

Last update: **2020/07/29 10:40**

